From: Town Planning|
Sent: 25 January 2019 11:48
To: Meynell, Charlotte
Subject: RE: Consultee letter for Planning Application: 2019/0062/P

OUR REF: HS2-LBC-PE-025
Dear Charlotte,

Thank you for consulting HS2 Ltd on the above matter we have the following comments to
make.

Firstly it is noted these works constitute permitted development not requiring planning
permission, and therefore the formal Safeguarding Directions for the high speed railway are
not effected. However, it is also noted that comments can be provided on aspects relating to
the siting and external appearance of the works.

Secondly, it is noted this is a revised application by the developer for GPDO Prior Approval
Determination following a refusal of permission and subsequent dismissed planning appeal
last year for similar proposals in an alternative location further south on Loudoun Road.

From a comparison of the location of the current plans shown on the attached re line plan
with the extent of HS2 interests in that location on the attached digital mapping screengrab,
as with the previous proposals please note that the land in question is entirely within sub-
surface safeguarding limits for the HS2 Alexandra Place ventilation shaft works, (shown as
blue shading). However, following the HS2 design review in Summer 2017 a decision was
taken to remove the ventilation shaft site from the programme and although Powers remain in
the HS2 Phase One Act, it has been decided not to use them to build the shaft. See following

link for more information: https://s3-eu-west-1.amazonaws.com/commonplace-customer-
files/hs2ineuston/APVS+questiontand+answers+15.06.17.pdf.

With reference to that information you will recall HS2 construction related activity (including
Ground Investigations (GI)) was still planned in the Alexandra Place area and whilst there are
no specific concerns regarding the siting of the development proposals, in the event that the
works are consented by the local authority, the developer is still advised to follow ongoing
progress of the HS2 programme at: https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/high-
speed-two-limited and for themselves or their appointed contractor to contact HS2 Ltd
directly in the event of any potential overlaps of proposed works in the area.

If there are queries in relation to this response do get in touch, otherwise we would welcome
a copy of the decision once it is available for our records.

Yours sincerely,

James Fox | Safeguarding Planning Manager, Infrastructure Directorate | HS2 Ltd
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PROPOSED EQUIPMENT

BIS3I00A (STACKED) ON 200 HGH PLNTH
OMENSIONS: 4806001600 HGH
TEEL

COLOUR: BLACK

1No. MiC4 UNK/AC CABINET ON ROOT FOUNDATION
DIENSIONS: 6001500x1520 HIGH
MATERAL: STEEL

COLOUR: BLACK

TOWER DETALS:
12.50m HGH HEL PHASE 5 TOWER ON NEW D9 ROOT
FOUNDATION

MATERAL: STEEL

COLOUR: BLACK

PROPOSED WORKS

-INSTALL TNo. BTS 39004 (STACKED) 26/46 ON 200mm
HGH STEEL PLNTH ON NEW ROOT FOUNDATION. CONNECT T0
TRANSMISSION & PROPOSED MK4 LNK AC DB WITH 1No. S0

-INSTALL PROPOSED MK LINK AC CABINET ON NEW ROOT
FOUNDATION C/W 10U & 100A INCOMING REC SUPPLY.
—INSTALL 12.50m HEH HEL MD PRASE 5 MONOPOLE ON NEW
09 ROOT FOUNDATION
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LOCATION PLAN

REPRODUCED FROM ORDNANCE SURVEY PROMAP DATA® CROWN COPYRIGHT 2017
LICENCE NUMBER 100020449
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LOCATION MAP

REPRODUCED FROM ORDNANCE SURVEY PROMAP DATA® CROWN COPYRIGHT 2017
LICENCE NUMBER 100020449

DIRECTIONS TO SITE:

FROM M1 HEADING SOUTH FROM EDGEWARE, COME
OFF AT NORTH CIRCULAR ROAD COMING INTO BRENT
CROSS. COME OFF NORTH CIRCULAR ROAD USING
THE BRENT CROSS INTERCHANGE AND JOIN A41
(HENDON WAY). CONTINUE FOR APPROX 1.30 MILES
THEN TURN RIGHT ONTO A41 (FINCHLEY ROAD).
CONTINUE FOR APPROX 1.70 MILES THEN
TURNRIGHT ONTO GOLDHURST TERRACE. FOLLOW
UNTIL THE END OF THE ROAD THEN TURN LEFT
ONTO FAIRHAZEL GARDENS. TURN LEFT AT THE END
OF THE ROAD AND TAKE THE 4th EXIT ON THE
ROUNDABOUT ONTO LOUDOUN ROAD. THE PROPOSED
SITE WILL BE LOCATED ON THE LEFT HAND SIDE
JUST BEFORE THE RAILWAY BRIDGE
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Hatfield Business Park, Haffield
Hertfordshire, AL10 98W
Tel: 01707 315000

WHP Telecoms Ltd
Ut Mgl Park

Lowtebds Road,

LS128HH

o 0113 3023550 Fax 0113 2876834
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Ste Name & Add
LOUDOUN ROAD
156 LOUDUON ROAD, SOUTH HAMPSTEAD,
LONDON, NW3 HAMPSTEAD, NW8 0DJ

Title:
PROPOSED TELECOMMUNICATIONS
STREETWORKS INSTALLATION
SITE_LOCATION

Purpose of seue:
APPROVAL

Drawing No:
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